
I. If my organization is responding to the RFI with a focus on both large light water 
reactors and SMRs, should we assume those are two separate responses or 
should we limit our response to nine pages and one technology? 

a. Respondents may submit separate nine-page responses on different 
technologies.  

II. Does my organization need to include the specific question in every response 
or is it okay to break up responses by topic instead? 

a. Respondents may respond to and reference the section or topic only.  
• Our organization’s goal is to respond to certain questions, is there anything 

specific that would be helpful for NASEO and the states? 
ο We are looking for information to help states advance to the next phase and 

facilitate advanced nuclear deployment. It would be particularly helpful to 
know what areas state support would be most valuable such as siting or 
financing. We are also looking for information on what potential public – 
private partnerships could look like to advance the orderbook strategy.  

• Is it okay to address some of the thermal/heat questions under the SMR section 
for large light water reactors as well? 

ο Yes you may respond to those questions for different nuclear energy 
technologies. 

• Will the responses be posted and associated with company names? 
ο No, at this time only NASEO, INL, DOE GAIN, and the 11 states will have 

access to the complete responses and company names.  
ο If there is a FOIA or other request, NASEO may need to release responses 

publicly.  
ο We may post a summary on our website but not directly attribute responses 

to specific companies.  
• Will a report on key findings or next steps be released by NASEO? 

ο NASEO will first provide summaries and analysis to the states, NASEO will 
also provide a public summary of the responses later this year.  

 


